SHEBOYGAN COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

Sheboygan County Transportation Department W5741 County Road J Plymouth, WI 53073

April 10, 2023	Called to Order: 9:30 A.M.	Adjourned: 10:22 A.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT	: Thomas Wegner, Al Bosman, Jon Jackie Veldman	Kuhlow, Roger Te Stroete, and
ALSO PRESENT:	Greg Schnell, Matt Grenoble, Dav Smith, Emily Stewart, and Amy Wi	· · · · · ·

Chairman Wegner called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Chairman Wegner certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at 2:30 p.m. on April 5, 2023.

Citizen Input: none

Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve the minutes from March 13, 2023 as presented. Motion carried.

Supervisor Kuhlow made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to approve the vouchers. Motion carried.

Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Te Stroete seconded the motion to approve Transportation Committee Members to attend the May 4, 2023 Annual Northeast Region Commissioner and Committee Member meeting. Motion carried.

Airport Activities: Airport Superintendent Matt Grenoble provided the fuel flowage report and noted that there was a 18% decrease in Jet-A fuel in March 2023 compared to March 2022. There was a 3% decrease in total fuel sales year to date in 2023 compared to year to date in 2022.

Grenoble is moving forward with the Taxiway B Project. He is applying for FAA funding this year for 2025 construction. The Highway Department will reconstruct 2 taxi lanes in the hangar areas this year. Runway 4/22 reconstruction will be in 2026 or 2027.

Supervisor Te Stroete made a motion and Supervisor Bosman seconded the motion to approve sending a letter to the legislatures regarding the Resolution from Green Lake County – Request State of Wisconsin to Use a Portion of the 2023 Budgetary Surplus for the Maintenance, Repair and Replacement of County Trunk Highway System. Motion carried.

Supervisor Te Stroete made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to approve the Town of Holland ATV/UTV Route Request. Motion carried.

Supervisor Veldman made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve the Town of Greenbush Additional ATV Route Connections. Motion carried.

Supervisor Bosman made a motion and Supervisor Kuhlow seconded the motion to approve pursuing a resolution for Reducing the Speed on County Road A/J between Quit Qui Oc Lane / Hickory and County Road A. Motion carried.

Supervisor Te Stroete made a motion and Supervisor Veldman seconded the motion to approve attendance of committee members to attend Summer Road School – June 5, 6 & 7, 2023. Motion carried.

Northside Shed Updates: Bob Sworski from CB Squared presented information on the plans for the Northside Shed addition.

Highway Activities and Updates: Transportation Director Greg Schnell said that the Highway Department is converting equipment over to construction season. Schnell said that there will be an all employee meeting on April 18th and Highway Safety Day training on May 2nd.

The next Transportation Committee meeting will be on May 1, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Motion by Supervisor Bosman and seconded by Supervisor Kuhlow to adjourn at 10:22 a.m. Motion carried.

Amy Wieland Recording Secretary Al Bosman Committee Secretary